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12th  November 2007 
 
Our Ref. BRE Test Report 238236 

 

Dear Mr Hewlett, 

I can confirm that the Protect Smoke Cannon Model 375-XP 230VAC (serial number 302456) 
was found to meet all the requirements associated with Clause 6 of BS 7939:1996 when used 
in accordance with the manufacturer’s recommendations and when fitted with the discharge 
nozzle finger guard.  
 
Full details of the tests performed by BRE Testing are included in BRE test report number 
238236. 
 
 

Yours sincerely 

 

Martin Staples 
Security Certification Scheme Manager 
For and on behalf of BRE Testing 
 


